DRAWING TRANSMITTAL

TO: D. Kashy

FROM: S. Christo

DATE: June 21, 2010
SUBJECT: CLAS TPE/eg5aTarget. Fabricate the quantities listed below. Steve Christo will construct 2 assemblies. Approved construction drawings have been submitted to the Jlab machine shop for fabrication on 6/18/10. No paper copies will be distributed. WWW links to the drawings are listed below.
Qty.
Drawing No.



Rev.
Title                                                                                             


Ref.
66850-A-03260,,sht. 1


A
Target Cell End Cap Mold, Assembly

Ref.
66850-A-03260, sht. 2


A
Target Cell End Cap Mold, Assembly
Ref.
66850-A-03260, sht. 3


A
Target Cell End Cap Mold, Assembly
1 ea.
66850-A-04971, sht. 1


--
TPE/eg5a End Cap, Clamping Ring

1 ea.
66850-A-04971, sht. 2


--
TPE/eg5a End Cap, Bottom Die
1 ea.
66850-A-04971, sht. 3


--
TPE/eg5a End Cap, Top Die
2.ea.
66850-C-04972



--
TPE/eg5a Target Cell, Assembly
1.ea.
66850-C-04973



--
TPE/eg5a Target Cell, Assembly Tooling
2.ea.
66850-C-04974



--
TPE/eg5a Target Cell, Outer Base Ring
6.ea.
66850-A-04975



--
TPE/eg5a Target Cell, Outer Base Ring Plug
4.ea.
66850-A-04976



--
TPE/eg5a Target Cell, End Cap
6.ea.
66850-A-04977



--
TPE/eg5a Target Cell, Distribution Tube
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